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Agency Req.: 990000673 |

Item | Commodity / Quantity Unit Of Evaluated Amount Extended Extended
Service Measure (quantity x evaluated amount)
1 7601530401 4 Each
$ 118,077.50 $ 472,310.00

Description: EXCAVATOR, BACKHOE, CRAWLER MOUNTED, with the following minimum requirements:

Digging Depth (minimum) 21 Feet; Reach (minimum) 31 Feet; Boom Lifting Capacity (minimums at ground level
without bucket) @ 15 Feet = 12,300 Ibs. and @ 20 Feet = 7,900 lbs.

Manufacturer: HYUNDAT Model: R-210-LC-7

Delivery to be made within Approx. 90 days ARO.

(completed by offeror

Note: Preferences do not apply. Estimated unit price is much greater than $30,000.

“EXCAVATOR EVALUATED AMOUNT WORKSHEET”

A. Base Price (base unit as specified without options).......c..cccocevviininiinnnan $_110,850.00

B. Option Items:

1. Bucket,V-type, minimum 3/4 cu. yd. cap. $_3,000.00

2. Bucket, ditch forming, 60 inches wide,. $ 2,700.00
1.3 cu. yd. cap

3. Bucket angling device $ 6,600.00
(Wrist - O - Twist or equivalent)

4. Auxillary Hydraulics $ 3,875.00

5. Mechanical thumb. $ 3,050.00

6. Front Safety Screen $ 1,425.00

Total Option Prices Weighted by 35% $20,650.00 X 035 = §_ 7,227.50

(Z1+2+3+4+5+6)
C. Evaluated Amount (Base Amount + Total Option Prices Weighted)..... verveneene $ 118,077.50

i . (insert in “Evaluated Amount™ above)
NOTE: All Prices Are Subject to Applicable S. C. Sales Tax ....

NOTE: It is not practical to list all option items that may be available for each of the units offered.
Therefore, contractors/manufacturers will be able to sell option items that are not specifically listed at

their cost plus no more than ten percent (10% = 0.10). The governmental unit issuing the purchase

order may request documentation of the manufacturer’s cost. Such documentation must be provided
upon request.



INSERT:

QUESTIONNAIRE
(To be completed and returned with bid)
MAKE __ HYUNDAI MODEL R-210-LG~7
WEIGHT (Standard or basic unit): 47,800 1bs.
Net SAE operating weight 49,100 1bs.
Note: Weights could vary, depending upon the optional equipment ....
ENGINE: Make  CUMMINS Model B5.9-C
Net SAE HP 143 at 1950 rpm
DIMENSIONS: Track length ___ 14'7" Track width 32" Shoes (Track Gauge 7'10")
WIDTH (overall) 10'6" with 32" Shoes
PERFORMANCE: Digging depth , 22' 1"
Reach, at surface 32' 1"

Boom lift capacity, 15 ft. radius, ground level _13,820 Lbs.
Boom lift capacity, 20 ft. radius, ground level __ 8,950  Lbs.

REPLACEMENT PARTS (List AC, Wix, Donaldson, or Baldwin part number):
Air Filter Outer (Hyundai) 11EM-21041; Inner (Hyundai) 11EM-21051;
Oil Filter __No. LF-38063; (Wix) 51607
Fuel Filter/water separator _No. FF-50523; (Wix) 33358 / No. FS-1280; (Wix) 33357
Hydraulic Filter ___(Hyundai) E131-0212
Transmission Filter N/A

SERVICE LITERATURE (List title and manufacturer’s part number for each manual to be furnished):
Hyundai Operator's Manual (R-210-LC-7) # 91N6-30041
Hyundai Service Manual (R-210-LC-7) # 91N6-30051
Hyundai Parts Manual (R-210-LC-=7) # 91N6-30031
Cummins Engine Manual (B5.9-C) # 4021389-01

EQUIPMENT OPTIONAL: Provide price (add or deduct) for each of the following options:
(Options to be priced at Dealer cost plus a maximum of 10 %)

1 - Bucket,V-type, minimum 0.9 cu. yd. cap. $ 3,000.00
2 - Bucket, ditch forming, 60 inches wide, 1.3 cu. yd. cap. $ 2,700.00
3 - Bucket angling device (Wrist - O - Twist or equivalent) $ 6,600.00
4 — Auxiliary Hydraulics $ 3,875.00
5 - Mechanical thumb. g 3,050.00
6 — Front Safety Screen $ 1.425.00




BATTERY: BCI Group No. 31P-MHD Cold cranking amps 625

|
LUBRICANTS (List SAE grade and API classification, as needed for South Carolind

conditions, and list Shell, Exxon, Texaco, or Citgo product name): j
Transmission Fluid N/A '
Hydraulic Oil IS0 VG 68 Shell Tellus T
Final Drive) Differential Oil SAE 85W - 140 APT GL5S Shell Spirax HD
Brake Fluid N/A
TRAINING AND TRAINING MATERIALS (Describe): As Specified
WARRANTY (Describe): 12 Months or 1500 Hours

As Specified

GENERAL: Where is unit manufactured? South Korea
When will current production period end? Unknown
What is model number of the succeeding unit? Unknown
How many authorized dealers in South Carolina? (2)
Does this unit meet full OSHA requirements? YES

IX. ATTACHMENTS TO SOLICITATION:
IMPORTANT TAX NOTICE - NONRESIDENTS ONLY

Withholding Requirements for Payments to Nonresidents: Section 12-8-550 of
the South Carolina Code of Laws requires persons hiring or contracting with a
nonresident conducting a business or performing persconal services of a
temporary nature within South Carolina to withhold 2% of each payment made to
the nonresident. The withholding requirement does not apply to (1) payments
on purchase orders for tangible personal property when the payments are not
accompanied by services to be performed in South Carolina, (2) nonresidents
who are not conducting business in South Carolina, (3) nonresidents for
contracts that do not exceed $10,000 in a calendar year, or (4) payments to a
nonresident who (a) registers with either the S.C. Department of Revenue or
the &.C. Secretary of State and (b) submits a Nonresident Taxpayer

Registration Affidavit - Income Tax Withholding, Form I-312 to the person
letting the contract.

The withholding requirement applies to every governmental entity that uses a
contract ("Using Entity"). Nonresidents should submit a separate copy of the
Nonresident Taxpaver Registration Affidavit - Income Tax Withholding, Form I-
312 to every Using Entity that makes payment to the nonresident pursuant to
this solicitation. Once submitted, an affidavit is valid for all contracts

between the nonresident and the Using Entity, unless the Using Entity
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